
 
PCCS Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, January 26, 2021 @ 6:30PM 
 Zoom Meeting 

Meeting ID: 697 198 8979 

Password: 159304 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Click Here to Join the Meeting: 
 

Or to copy and enter in browser:  
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/6971988979?pwd=ZXplbUdnemI5UU83Y1JpdU1pdTZEdz09 
 

Call to Order  President  
 

Motion to Approve Agenda   
 

Public Comment       20 Minutes 
 

Discussion Agenda      
1. Hybrid/Remote Learning Update  
2. Lottery Open House Recap 
3. Committee Updates  
4. Authorizer Annual Review Status 
5. Board Goals Review 

 

 Consent Agenda 
6. Financial Statements  

• Business Manager’s Report 

• 2nd d Quarter Deliverables to ISBE 

• YTD Financials 
7. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
8. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

        

Public Comment              10 Minutes 
 

Closed Session: 
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

9. Legal Bills  ($ 82.50 = SPED)  and $ 1,988.08 = Lawsuit) 
10. Pending Litigation 

 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its 
employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes 
of employees. 

11. Council MOU 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

12. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

 Action Agenda  
5A – Approve Board Goals  

  9A – Approve Legal Bills for $ 2,070.58    
 12A – Approve Closed Session Minutes 

 

New Business  
 

Adjourn 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school website. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thank you for attending a meeting of the PCCS Board of Education.  As a reminder, individual board members do not respond 
to public comment. For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are 
received and responded to by the Board President.   
 

The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
  
President: Nell Anen   Vice President: Marcelo Chiodi          Treasurer:  Stacey White 
Secretary: Jim Mertz   Lea-Ann Domanski                  Demetri Georgatsos  
Abe Janis    JoAnn Stewart                                       

                                    
   

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/6971988979?pwd=ZXplbUdnemI5UU83Y1JpdU1pdTZEdz09
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/6971988979?pwd=ZXplbUdnemI5UU83Y1JpdU1pdTZEdz09
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us04web.zoom.us/j/6971988979?pwd%3DZXplbUdnemI5UU83Y1JpdU1pdTZEdz09&sa=D&ust=1588082069006000&usg=AOvVaw3lbGiDk5yvo8w9tGrWI_4_
mailto:board@pccharterschool.org


Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MEMO 

TO: PCCS COMMUNITY 

SUBJECT: REMOTE LEARNING UPDATE 

DATE: DECEMBER 16, 2020  

 

 
Phase 4B Hybrid Learning Begins February 8th 

Dear PCCS Community 

Based on the current Lake County Data and the CDC recommendations, we are confident 
that our Phase 4B protocols and implementation plan will be safe and successful and 
therefore our Phase 4B Hybrid Learning Plan implementation will begin on Monday, 
February 8, 2021. 

Confirmation Survey  

We understand that much has transpired in relation to COVID-19 since last October. 
Therefore, on January 25th, all parents/guardians will receive a confirmation survey for 
whether you will be attending in person learning per Phase 4B or choosing to remain in 
remote learning. This intent of this survey is to finalize the classroom groupings for our 
Phase 4B Plan. We understand that you have previously shared your intent, however, we 
also realize that 1). Circumstances may have changed since your previous response and 2). 
We are hoping to get a 100% response to make sure that we have the correct numbers for  
A/B for scheduling . 

As a reminder, families that choose not to respond will be assumed to remain in remote 
learning and we will account for that in our plan accordingly. PCCS will remain as flexible 
as possible for families wishing to transition between remote learning and on campus 
instruction; however, space limitations and the ability to maintain safe distancing per the 
current guidelines may delay or prohibit the ability to change from remote learning to in 
person instruction once Phase 4B is implemented.  

Please complete this one question survey by January 27, 2021.  

Phase 4 B Listening Sessions  

As with our introduction of Phase 4A, PCCS will conduct three (3) Phase 4B listening 
sessions for parents/guardians on January 25 and 26: 

▪ The Kindergarten session will be on January 25 at 4:30PM 
▪ The 1st through 4th Grade session will be on January 25 at 5:30 PM 
▪ The 5th through 8th Grade session will be on January 26 at 5:30PM 

 

These sessions will cover; revised drop off and pick-up procedures, the revised schedule of 
instruction, classroom set up and expectations, Group A and B formats, Remote Learning 
continuity, and more.  

We will also be archiving the recordings of these session on our website. Additional details 
and links for joining these sessions will be sent on or before Monday January 25 by 10AM. 

 

 

https://covid19response-lakecountyil.hub.arcgis.com/pages/schools-dashboard
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/schools-childcare/indicators.html
https://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/Phase-4B-Implementation-Plan-Draft-Oct.-2020-.pdf


Other Important dates: 

January 25:     Parent/Guardians will be sent a confirmation survey verifying their choice 
of In-Person or Remote Learning. 

January 27: Confirmation Survey Due 

January 29: PCCS will be utilizing an E-Learning Planning day to further prepare for 
returning students.  

Parents/Guardians who have selected Hybrid Learning for their children 
will receive email notification of A/B schedule assignments.  

Parents/Guardians who selected Remote Learning will also receive 
confirmation notices. As a reminder, if you have not filled out the survey 
with your choice of In-Person or Remote Learning, we have assumed that 
you have chosen to remain remote.  

Partnering Together 

What we, as a community, have experienced both locally and nationally since last March 
has been challenging to say the least. We stand by the good intentions of keeping the safety 
of our students, staff, and families at the forefront of our decisions. These decisions have 
been commended by some and criticized by others and based social media and email 
messaging, our community, like our nation, is divided.  Now, is the time that we put that 
behind us and come together for the Just Cause that we all strive for.  

We know each of us has work to do in building trust and rebuilding our community to be 
just, compassionate, and true to each other; regardless of the color of our skin, our 
lifestyle, our affiliations, or our choices and regardless of our positions on certain issues.   

We all have work to do - so let’s do it together. Whether we agree or disagree, let’s build 
the model for our community that stands for what we believe in and let’s have some fun 
along the way. Let’s lend a hand if we fall or better yet guide each other… so we don’t.  

So, I ask for help in being a community that CARES by being Collaborative, Aware, 
Respectful Empowered and Sustainable. Why? Because at PCCS, 

We Believe That Children are Our Best Hope to Improve the World. 

 

 
        
        

Geoff Deigan 

      Executive Director 
 

         



Current PCCS Board of Director Goals as Discussed in December 2020 Board Retreat: 
 
1) Amend the Board of Directors Recurring Calendar of Events to Include Advanced Planning 
for Leadership Succession, particularly at the Committee Level 
 
2)  Board Members will work to increase the recruitment of diverse Board and Committee 
members. 
 
3) The Board will continue to pursue legislative advocacy to advance PCCS as well as the 
greater charter school community (with particular exploration related to charter school funding 
and the rechartering process). 
 
4) The Board will continue exploring options to grow financial cash reserves in order to facilitate 
continued future financial security for PCCS. 
 



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Business Manager’s Report 

January 19, 2021 Finance Committee Meeting 

 

 

Financial activities that are important to take note of include: 

 
 
 

 GL 1420 / GL 5150: Computers / Classroom Technology: Over 170 Chromebooks were 
purchased between October – November 2020 to allow distribution of a device to all students 
enrolled. Devices arrived mid-October and a device was issued from our available inventory to 
every enrolled students. Most students are currently using a PCCS issued device for remote 
learning. 
 

 GL 5460: Computer Support:  Increased expenses related to Wifi Hot Spots, Increase to internet 
capabilities on campus and enhancements to server.  
 

 GL 5625: Auditory Services: The invoice for December Auditory Services was not received in 
time to be included in this packet. 

 

 GL 5740 Life Safety: The purchase of 50 Honeywell HPA300 Air Purifiers was made in 
November in response to the COVID19 pandemic. 
 

 No unusual items or significant fluctuations were noted on the statement of activities. 
 
 
 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Kim Disalvo 01/13/2021 

 






























































